
Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Meeting Agenda 

Town Council Work Session 

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 

          5:00 p.m. – Council’s Chambers 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Recognitions and Presentations  (LINK)   

A. Maker’s Space concept  (5 minutes) 

B. FY2020 Financial Statement (Audit) Presentation (15 minutes) 

PUBLIC COMMENT (Agenda Items Only)   (15 minutes allocated) 

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 

are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note 

that the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 
 

ITEMS REFERRED FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

4. Community Development/Housing Analysis discussion (30 minutes)  (LINK)   

NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION/UNFINISHED ITEMS 

5. APD Budget Amendment Request (5 minutes)   (LINK) 

6. Dalton’s Landing (Canoe Launch) Project – Change Order (5 minutes)  (LINK) 

7. CY2021 Town Council Meeting Schedule (5 minutes)  (LINK) 

8. FY2022 Budget/CIP  Calendar (5 minutes) (LINK) 

PUBLIC COMMENT (Non Agenda Items) (15 minutes allocated) 

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 
are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note that 
the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 
 

MATTERS FROM COUNCIL 

CLOSED SESSION (If needed, a certification of the items to discuss will be presented at the 
meeting.) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 THE TOWN OF ALTAVISTA IS COMMITTED TO FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

STANDARDS.  TRANSLATION SERVICES, ASSISTANCE OR ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS FROM PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES ARE TO BE REQUESTED NOT LESS THAN 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE DAY OF THE EVENT.  PLEASE 

CALL (434) 369-5001 FOR ASSISTANCE. 

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Town Hall 

510 7th Street 

Altavista, VA  24517 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:        MEETING DATE:        ITEM #: 3 

Recognitions and Presentations       October 27, 2020 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
 

ITEM 3A: Maker’s Space concept presentation:  Mr. Bobby Hull will give a brief presentation regarding this 

concept.  Councilman Bennett made the request to have this item placed on the agenda. 

 

ITEM 3B: 2020 Financial Statement (Audit) Presentation:   David Foley with Robinson, Farmer,  Cox Associates 

will be present to deliver a summary of the Town’s FY2020 Financial Report (Audit).  A memorandum from Tobie Shelton, 

Town Treasurer/Finance Director, is attached.   (LINK)   A copy of the draft FY2020 Financial Report (Audit) has been 

provided to Council separately via email.   

    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Any action will be based on the information received.   Council may wish to direct staff on further action or 

placement of the item(s) on a future agenda. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

N/A at this time. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Memo (Financial Report) – Treasurer/Finance Director (LINK) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

DATE:  October 22, 2020 

MEMO TO: Waverly Coggsdale 

FROM:  Tobie Shelton 

RE:   FY 2020 Financial Report (FY 2020 Financial Report will be forwarded separately)    

  

David Foley with Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates will be attending the October 23rd Work Session to 
present our FY 2020, Financial Report, which covers the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  He 
will be able to answer any questions you may have concerning the annual report.   

The representation letter found on page 1 of the report provides an overview of the auditing process 
and analysis of the Town’s financial condition.  An unmodified opinion was issued on the Town’s 
financial statement which is the cleanest opinion an auditor can give.  

As noted in Exhibit 3, page 7, the fund balance total of the General Fund for FY 2020 was $17,231,695.  
The General Fund balance decreased in the amount of $623,795 as indicated on page 9 (Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Governmental Fund) over last year.   

As noted in Exhibit 7, page 11, total net position of the Enterprise Fund for FY 2020 was $12,301,240.  
The Enterprise Fund had a loss in net position in the amount of $221,624 as indicated on page 12 
(Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position – Proprietary Fund) over last year.   

The Town continues to show a stable financial position. 

Please advise if you have further questions. 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:        MEETING DATE:        ITEM #: 4 

Items Referred from Previous Meetings           October 27, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

Community Development & Housing Analysis discussion 
  

DESCRIPTION: 
Staff previously provided Council with a copy of the draft “Community Development & Housing Analysis” created by 

Sharon Williams, Director of Community Development.   Council took the document under advisement and asked that 

staff place it on a future Work Session agenda, accordingly the item is on tonight’s agenda.  Ms. Williams will give a brief 

presentation and then Council can provide feedback and direction to staff.  A summary of the analysis is attached for 

your review.  (LINK)   A copy of the full document will be provided to Council separately via email.  

Community Development and Housing are two items that are also part of the new refocused Economic Development 

Strategy that Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager, will be spearheading.         

    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Discuss and provide any feedback and/or direction to staff. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

No funds are needed, at this time.  Any programs or initiatives that need funding will be provided at a future 

date. 
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Provide direction to staff on any specific items/s that Council would like to see move forward; as well as 

those that should be omitted or tabled. 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Community Development & Housing Analysis Summary  (LINK) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



Town’s Options for Addressing Housing and Community Development Needs: 

 

1. Promote home ownership and inform citizens about housing loan choices, including those 
offered by Virginia Housing (VHDA) and USDA Rural Development-Virginia. 
 

2. Educate the public about funding opportunities for repairs to single-family dwellings, 
including the Emergency Home and Accessibility Repair Program (EHARP) and 
Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP). The funding source is the Virginia 
Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and the program is 
administered by Lynchburg Community Action Group. 
 

3. Remind historic property owners about the Historic Tax Credit Program. 
 

4. Amend the Zoning Ordinance or Official Zoning Map to clearly define the Downtown 
Revitalization Overlay District (DRO), as many are not aware that there is an overlay 
district. 
 

5. Review commercially zoned residential properties to determine if the zoning is 
appropriate and compatible with the future land use map. 
 

6. Explore the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program with an experienced LIHTC 
developer as an opportunity to provide new multi-family dwelling options. 
 

7. Review large acreage parcels to consider if changes should be made to attract developers 
and if the Town should explore paying for a Traffic Impact Analysis for those parcels 
that might require a traffic study. 
 

8. Tackle blight by adopting a property maintenance code and hiring a code official. 
Continue to explore funding opportunities to address blight. 
 

9. Strengthen incentive package that the town offers to developers, which could include tap 
fees, shared infrastructure costs, density bonuses, etc. 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:    ITEM #: 5 

Items For Discussion                 October 27, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

APD Budget Amendment Request 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Per the attached memorandum, Chief Merricks is seeking approval to utilize State and Federal Forfeiture Funds for 

purchases that would fall under the “Uniforms and Wearing Apparel” line item of the Public Safety budget.  (LINK)  This 

request would require approval and a budget amendment.  The breakdown in regard to use of funds is State Forfeiture 

funds:  $1,623.25; and Federal Forfeiture funds: $646.75. 

    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Per discussion of Town Council. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

This item would require approval and a budget amendment.  The revenue is requested to be taken from the 

State ($1,623.25) and Federal ($646.75) Forfeiture funds.   
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion to approve the purchase of the items outlined in the memorandum with a budget amendment 

that would allocate the State and Federal Forfeiture funds as outlined. 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Memorandum from Chief Merricks   (LINK)   
 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



     

  
 
Col. Thomas E. Merricks                                      Capt. Kenneth W. Moorefield 
Chief of Police                                      Deputy Chief 
 

Phone: (434) 369-7425       510 Seventh St., P.O. Box 420, Altavista, Va. 24517    Fax: (434) 369-5046 

 

 

  

October 20, 2020 

 

To: J. Waverly Coggsdale III, Town Manager 

From: T E Merricks, Chief of Police 

RE: Request to purchase items with seizure funds 

 

 Waverly,  

 

     I am requesting to purchase the following with seizure funds for the department. 

 

Vest Carriers for the department- $925 to come from state seizures 

These carriers would allow officers to get items off their belt onto the vest.  These carriers are 

what we are ordering when we get new vests for the officers.  I would like to purchase everyone 

carriers to be uniform in appearance.  With the turnover and new officers, the uniform budget is 

very low this year and using these seizure funds would allow me to purchase everyone a carrier.   

 
I am also requesting to use state seizure funds in the amount of $698.25 for the pouches, cuff cases 

flashlight holders etc. for the vests. 



     

  
 
Col. Thomas E. Merricks                                      Capt. Kenneth W. Moorefield 
Chief of Police                                      Deputy Chief 
 

Phone: (434) 369-7425       510 Seventh St., P.O. Box 420, Altavista, Va. 24517    Fax: (434) 369-5046 

 

 

  

 

I am requesting to use $646.75 from federal seizure money to purchases hat badges for the officer’s dress 

hats.  It was my understanding that when Mike Jones ordered the hats, they could not find an 

economically prices hat badge.  These are reasonably priced, were voted upon by the officers and will add 

to the professionalism of the dress uniform. 

     
I appreciate your and council’s consideration on these matters.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

T E Merricks, Chief of Police.   

 

 

 



 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 6 

Items For Discussion                October 27, 2020 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Dalton’s Landing (Canoe Launch) Project - Change Order 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
The Dalton’s Landing Canoe Launch project broke ground on October 8, 2020.  During the preliminary site grading 

contractors discovered an issue with the soil stability. On October 15, 2020, Troy Williams, Senior Project Engineer with 

ECS Mid-Atlantic provided a report related to the need to utilize an undercut and geo matting fabric with stone overlay 

on almost the entirety of the site. The report is attached.   (LINK TO REPORT)   

Brent Whorley, Counts and Dobyns, provided a change order based on ECS recommendations in the amount of 

$54,047.27. The change order is broken down by labor, equipment and materials.   ECS has indicated that due to the need 

to visit the site there will be additional fees for their service which covers three days of remediation work.  The increase 

in fees should not exceed $3,000.   (LINK TO CHANGE ORDER) 

Following discussion with Tim Guthrie, Engineer, Gay and Neel, on October 22, every effort is being made to find ways to 

adequately serve the site while minimizing the cost of the change order.  Also, there has been a slight change in the design 

of the trailer parking area.  On the attached design, you will see how the two trailer parking spaces near the end of the lot 

have been made to be pass through (pull through).  There will be no additional charge for the change to the plans as the 

area is minimal and is balanced and does not affect County regs, permits, etc. would treat as a field change to be noted 

on the plans.  In the interest of due diligence, Brian Stokes from Campbell County was also asked about whether or not 

there would need to be a change to the permit and he indicated that it would not be necessary.  (LINK) 

There is currently funding available to cover the cost of the change order within the project budget as Council had 

previously earmarked funds for the project in the event that grant funds were not made available; these funds have 

remained designated for this project.  The current amount remaining before this change order is close to $139,500.  If the 

change order is approved, there is approximately $85,000 remaining.    Please note that these remaining funds would be 

used to provide the amenities (signage, trash cans, etc.) at the site.    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Council to discuss and advise staff. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

The funds are already set aside in the project budget   
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Per Council’s discussion: 
o Motion to approve the recommendation of staff/engineer in regard to this project. 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 

o Take No Action.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Report from ECS   (LINK) 

 Change Order including breakdown  (LINK) 

 Revised design for 2 pull through spaces  (LINK) 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 











 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 7 

Items For Discussion                              October 27, 2020 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

CY2021 Town Council Meeting Schedule 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

 The Altavista Town Council currently meets twice a month, except in December.  Town Council meets on the 

2nd Tuesday of each month for their Regular Meeting (6:00 p.m.) and on the 4th Tuesday of each month (except 

December) for their Work Session (5:00 p.m.).  The meetings are conducted in the Council’s Chambers of the 

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Building (Town Hall) located at 510 7th Street.  Please note that based on past direction, 

there is no Work Session scheduled for December. 

 
 

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

N/A 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

• Council may decide to do one of the following: 

o By Consensus, place the adoption of the CY2021 Town Council Meeting Calendar on the 

November Regular Meeting Consent Agenda (as presented or modified). 

o Provide alternative direction to staff. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• CY2021 Town Council Meeting Schedule 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



CY 2021 Town Council Schedule 
Town of Altavista 

 
The Altavista Town Council meets the second Tuesday (Regular Meeting) at 6:00 p.m. and the fourth 
Tuesday (Work Session) at 5:00 p.m. of each month in the Town Hall Council Chambers of the J.R. “Rudy” 
Burgess Municipal Building, located at 510 Seventh Street.   Except for periods of closed session that may 
be called within a meeting, the business sessions are open to the public.  The following schedule is for 
regular meetings (RM) and work sessions (WS) for Calendar Year 2021.  The Mayor and Town Council also 
may meet at other times and/or places in Special Meetings, which also are open to the public. 

 
 

Month Date 
 

Month Date 

January RM January 12th  July RM July 13th 

January WS January 26th   July WS July 27th   

February RM February 9th   August RM August 10th 

February WS February 23rd    August WS August 24th 

March RM March 9th   September RM September 14th 

March WS March 23rd      September WS September 28th  

April RM April 13th   October RM October 12th 

April WS April 27th  October WS October 26th 

May RM May 11th  November RM November 9th 

May WS May 25th   November WS November 23rd  

June RM June 8th  December RM December 14th 

June WS June 22nd    December WS NO MEETING 

    
 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:    ITEM #: 8 

Items For Discussion                 October 27, 2020 
 

ITEM TITLE: 

FY2022 Budget/CIP Calendar 
 

DESCRIPTION: 
Attached is the draft FY2022 Budget/CIP calendar for Town Council’s review and consideration.  The calendar is largely 

the same as last years and continues to feature an option for continued Budget Work Sessions on the Wednesdays 

following each Town Council Work Session in January, February and March.  This allows Council ample time to consider 

the items related to the budget and the capital improvement plan if additional time is needed beyond the regularly 

scheduled Work Sessions that typically deal with on-going town items/issues.  The additional continued meetings will only 

be utilized if Council feels they are necessary to complete the budget process. 

As is the case each year, the Altavista Community Transit System (ACTS) proposed budget will be considered in December 

in order for staff to have ample time to prepare the grant application that is due in January 2021.  Staff will provide the 

ACTS draft budget to Council in mid-November. 

    

RECOMMENDATION: 

Council may want to provide input or modify the budget calendar to meet their needs for the budget process. 
 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

N/A   
 

POTENTIAL ACTION: 

 Council may decide to do one of the following: 
o BY Consensus, place the adoption of the FY2022 Budget/CIP calendar on the November Regular Meeting 

Consent Agenda (as presented or modified). 
o Defer action and place on a future meeting agenda. 
o Take No Action.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 FY2022 Budget/CIP Calendar   (LINK)   

 

 

 
 

 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 
PROPOSED BUDGET CALENDAR 

FY 2022 BUDGET PREPARATION 

               

 

November     Begin revenue forecasts, review Transit Budget;  

(Grant deadline is January), instruct department managers, 

and distribute copies of budget work papers 

 

November 24    5:00 p.m.   Council Input Session for FY 2022 Budget  

(Tuesday)    

 

December 18  Department CIP requests due  

(Friday) 

    

January 8     Department Operating Budget requests due   

(Friday) 

 

January 11     Written requests from outside agencies  

(Monday)     and non-profits due  

  

January 26        5:00 p.m. Outside agencies/non-profits requesting funding should attend 

(Tuesday) Council Work Session.   

 

February 9     Council receives Draft Budget document 

(Tuesday) 

 

February 23   5:00 p.m.   Council Budget Work Session / CIP Discussion 

(Tuesday) 

 

February 24 5:00 p.m.   Continuation of Council Budget Work Session 

(Wednesday)  (if needed) 

 

March 23 5:00 p.m.   Council Budget Work Session 

(Tuesday)      

 

March 24 5:00 p.m.   Continuation of Council Budget Work Session 

(Wednesday)  (if needed) 

 

April 13             6:00 p.m.  First Reading of Budget/Designate Public  

(Tuesday)  Hearing for May 11th   

 

April 21     First Public Hearing Advertisement 

(Wednesday) 

 

April 28     Second Public Hearing Advertisement 

(Wednesday) 

 

May 11   6:00 p.m.   Public Hearing on the FY2022 Budget 

(Tuesday) 

 

June 8  6:00 p.m.   Council Meeting to approve FY2022 Budget 

(Tuesday) 


	01 October 2020 WS Agenda_w Links
	03 Recognitions and Presentations
	03b Memo RE Annual Audit_FY 2020
	04 IRPM_Commuity Development and Housing Analysis Discussion
	04a Summary of Housing-Community Development
	05 IFD_APD Budget Request
	05a Seizure Money memo
	06 IFD_Dalton's Landing Change Order
	06a ECS Report_Recommendations
	06b Dalton's Landing Canoe Launch Undercut Breakout
	06c Revised Parking Lot - pull through spaces 10-20-2020
	07 CY2021 Town Council Meeting Schedule_Agenda
	07a CY 2021 Town Council Meeting Calendar
	08 IFD_FY2022 Budget CIP Calendar
	08a Budget Calandar for FY 2022_Proposed

